Page Three

Washington--Inc. 1855 by F. P. McGee, Geo. Redman and M. W. McGee. Near Big Springs on California Road.

Weaver -- (East of Eudora, Station on Santa Fe)

Willow Springs--Established as Davis 1855, changed to Willow Springs, to Akron, to Willow Springs. (See Davis)

Yankeeton--Later Lawrence.

*Vinita--Another ghost town, which was located east of the Stanton mansion, on ground that has since been taken over by the Kaw river. This town which was adjacent to Douglas, a proslavery town, was to have been an anti-slavery town. Vinita was a part of the present Harley Armstrong farm. It was there that Bates Collins had a saw mill.)

